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To: LLPComments 
Cc: George Baker 
Subject: inquiries  
 
A few questions that have yet to be firmed up by the FDIC. 
 
-In the Legacy Loans Program, as an investor, what are the bidder qualifications required by the 
FDIC? 
-Is there a ballpark range established for what the size of these pools will be? 
-What will the deposit requirements be to begin the bidding process? 
-How long will the due diligence period be before the actual bid date?  
- Will a list of FDIC approved loan portfolio sales groups be released? (First Financial network, 
Debt X, Keefe Bruyette & Woods, Stifel Nicolaus, ect.) 
 
In the Legacy Loans Program, as a contractor, how can we become an “approved asset manager 
subject to oversight by the FDIC”? 
How can we become a registered due diligence contractor for the FDIC, the Fed and the 
Treasury department? 
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